From: Owen Turnbull

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: November 16, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 1609-EX-ST-2021

Message:

We are not quite clear what a Google SAS &ldquo;test ID&rdquo; is that you included in your response.
Please clarify.

To make sure that we are also showing in the CBRS SAS system, we applied for a a test certificate with
the Google SAS support. This is done when the equipment to be tested will not be part of a production
system (for use as a commercial operation), but as a test system to test the functionality of the equipment
without having to go through normal registration that a fully functioning CBRS system would go through.

| have copied their response below:

We have successfully given access to the FCC ID, MAV20001. We have also attached along with this
email the test certificate you have requested. Also, please note that our test SAS environment cannot
authorize your test device for transmission in the production environment.

If you need to transmit in the production environment, you need to onboard in the commercial SAS.
Thanks

Owen Turnbull
972-854-1957



